
From: Kevin Green <Kevin.Green@WasteConnections.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2026 11:07 PM
To: Zmily, ZanaLee@DTSC <ZanaLee.Zmily@dtsc.ca.gov>
Cc: Quintanilla, Amy@DTSC <Amy.Quintanilla@dtsc.ca.gov>; McGuire, Christopher@DTSC <Christopher.McGuire@dtsc.ca.gov>; Sarah Phillips <Sarah.Phillips@WasteConnections.com>; Bill Haley <WILLIAM.HALEY@WasteConnections.com>
Subject: Re: CCL: Request for July 2026 Inventory Logs

Good evening, Zana.

We are responding to your Wednesday, August 5, 2026 email requesting additional information regarding the “2026-07-27 Chiquita DTSC Hazardous Inventory Summary 07.01.26-07.22.26,” which Chiquita Canyon, LLC (Chiquita) transmitted on July 27, 2026 in response to the Department of Toxic Substances Control’s (DTSC) document request. DTSC’s questions and Chiquita’s responses are provided below.

DTSC Question 1: On the attached Inventory Summary, can you please clarify if the condensate volume reflects the volume in Tank T1, Tank T2, both T1 and T2 or some other condensate tank?

Chiquita’s Response:

Condensate from the knockout pot at the flare station fills either Tank T1 or Tank T2, which are also located at the flare station. When the tank in use approaches capacity, Chiquita switches to the other tank and transfers the accumulated condensate to Tank 190 in Tank Farm #13. Tank 190 is listed in the “2026-07-27 Chiquita DTSC Hazardous Inventory Summary 07.01.26-07.22.26,” and the corresponding volumes listed reflect the volume of condensate that was in Tank T1 and Tank T2 prior to being transferred to Tank 190. Currently, Tank T1 contains condensate, and Tank T2 is empty and non-operational.

DTSC Question 2: Are Tanks T1 and T2 manifolded or do they operate independently?

Chiquita’s Response:

Tanks T1 and T2 are manifolded together, but each tank can be isolated and filled independently. Chiquita alternates between the two tanks and fills only one tank at a time. As mentioned in response to Question 1, Tank T1 currently contains condensate, and Tank T2 is empty and non-operational.

DTSC Question 3: Is the condensate transferred by tanker truck to Tank 190 in Tank Farm 13? If so, how frequently?

Chiquita's Response: Yes. When either Tank T1 or Tank T2 approaches capacity, Chiquita schedules a tanker truck to transfer the condensate to Tank 190, the designated holding tank for the condensate located in the upper tier of Tank Farm #13. Transfers occur as needed based on the condensate level in Tank T1 or Tank T2.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,
Kevin

Kevin Green | District Manager
Chiquita Canyon Landfill
661-812-5846



From: Zmily, Zanalee@DTSC <Zanalee.Zmily@dtsc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 4:54 PM
To: Kevin Green <Kevin.Green@WasteConnections.com>
Cc: Quintanilla, Amy@DTSC <Amy.Quintanilla@dtsc.ca.gov>; McGuire, Christopher@DTSC <Christopher.McGuire@dtsc.ca.gov>; Sarah Phillips <Sarah.Phillips@WasteConnections.com>; Bill Haley <WILLIAM.HALEY@WasteConnections.com>
Subject: RE: CCL: Request for July 2026 Inventory Logs

Hi Kevin,

Can you please provide clarification on the questions below:

1. On the attached Inventory Summary, can you please clarify if the condensate volume reflects the volume in Tank T1, Tank T2, both T1 and T2 or some other condensate tank?
2. Are Tanks T1 and T2 manifolded or do they operate independently?
3. Is the condensate transferred by tanker truck to Tank 190 in Tank Farm 13? If so, how frequently?

If the reported volume only represents the volume in Tank T1 or T2, please provide the volumes for the requested timeframe for the other tank. Please provide this information by COB tomorrow, August 6, 2026.



Zana Zmily (*she/her/hers*)
Senior Environmental Scientist, Supervisory
Office of Criminal Investigations
916-926-9065
Zanalee.Zmily@dtsc.ca.gov
Department of Toxic Substances Control

